From:
Sent: 17 January 2023 12:47
To: Astley Simpson

@ southwark.gov.uk>

@ tfl.gov.uk>

Cc: @ tfl.gov.uk>;
Matt S tandell @tfl.gov.uk>; Paul Bunn @ tfl.gov.uk>; David
Oram @ tfl.gov.uk>; Stuart Copeland @ tfl.gov.uk>; Jagvir

Dosanjh @ tfl.gov.uk>
Subject: RE:J08.023 - Dulwich Village /Calton Avenue - Traffic signals

Thanks Astley for getting this moving .

Much appreciated .

Regards

| Principal Project Manager —(Transport)
Highways | Environment and Leisure

Southwark Council | 160 Tooley Street | London SE1P 51X

Tel:

From: Astley Simpson @ tfl.gov.uk>
Sent: Tuesday, January 17,2023 11:17 AM
To:
Cc:
Matt S tandell

@ southwark.gov.uk>

@ tfl.gov.uk>; Paul Bunn @ tfl.gov.uk>; David

Oram @ tfl.gov.uk>; Stuart Copeland @ tfl.gov.uk>; Jagvir
Dosanjh @ tfl.gov.uk>

Subject: RE:J08.023 - Dulwich Village /Calton Avenue - Traffic signals

Hi *
This scheme is currently going through the engineering design process. | will speak to the
Engineering team and come back to you this week.

| will set-up a meeting with you once | have had an update from the engineering team.

Regards
Astley

From:
Sent: 17 January 2023 10:39
To: Astley Simpson
Cc:
Matt Standell

@ southwark.gov.uk>

@ tfl.gov.uk>

@ tfl.gov.uk>; Paul Bunn
@ tfl.gov.uk>; Stuart Copeland

@ tfl.gov.uk>; Daniel Valero @nrpltd.com>
Subject: RE:J08.023 - Dulwich Village /Calton Avenue - Traffic signals

@ tfl.gov.uk>; David
@ tfl.gov.uk>;

Hi Astley

Please can you update me on progress with this project .

We submitted this on 07 November 2022 , to ensure we can stay within our
programme

| will like to pay for the job in this financial year —design and infrastructure cost



| am concerned that | am not having much update /progress with this scheme and
this is affecting our delivery programme and payment plan .
Please

| Principal Project Manager —(Transport)
Highways | Environment and Leisure

k Council | 160 Tooley Street | London SE1P 51X

Sou

Tel:

From: Astley Simpson @ tfl.gov.uk>
Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2023 1:16 PM

To: @ southwark.gov.uk>; Daniel

@ nrpltd.com>;

@ tfl.gov.uk>; Paul Bunn @ tfl.gov.uk>; David

Oram
Subject: RE:J08.023 - Dulwich Village /Calton Avenue - Traffic signals

Apologies, this scheme is on our programme. | think there has been a bit of
confusion owing to both schemes having similar scheme references. | will expedite
the design process to reduce any further delays.

Regards
Astley

From: @ southwark.gov.uk>

Sent: 12 January 2023 12:39

@ tfl.gov.uk>

@ tfl.gov.uk>; Astley Simpson
@ tfl.gov.uk>; Paul Bunn

Matt S tandell
Oram
Subject: RE:J08.023 - Dulwich Village /Calton Avenue - Traffic signals

@ tfl.gov.uk>; David

Hi PPD,

Please can | have an update on progress with this scheme?

This was submitted in November and we were told @Simpson Astley (ST) will be the
PM for this project and main point of contact.

Having contacted Astley the feedback | get is that it's not been officially assigned to
him yet.

Please can this be given some urgency as we aim to construct this scheme in
summer this year .

Your prompt action will be much appreciated

Regards

| Principal Project Manager —(Transport)
nvironment and Leisure

. k Council | 160 Tooley Street | London SE1P 5LX




From:
Sent: Wednesday, January 4, 2023 10:42 AM
To:

Simpson Astley (ST) @ tfl.gov.uk>;

southwark.gov.uk>

Standell Matthew @ tfl.gov.uk>; Bunn Paul (ST @ tfl.gov.uk>;

Oram David (ST) @ tfl.gov.uk>
Subject: RE:J08.023 - Dulwich Village /Calton Avenue - Traffic signals

Good morning Astley and happy new year,

| was wondering how TfL is progressing with the signal design for the junction above please?
Would it be possible to have a meeting with our S outhwark client officer,
_, to discuss the signal design and resolve any queries you may have, please?

Thank you and kind regards,

57 Webber S treet
London, SE1 ORF

020 7654 7280
www.nrpltd.com

—
-
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From:
Sent: 07 November 2022 09:09

To: Oram David (ST) @ tfl.gov.uk>;

@ tfl.gov.uk>; Simpson Astley (ST)

@ tfl.gov.uk>; Bunn Paul (ST)_ tfl.gov.uk>
Subject: RE:J08.023 - Dulwich Village /Calton Avenue - Traffic signals

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Morning-

This project has now been acceptable onto PPD programme

@Simpson Astley (ST) will be your PM for this project and main point of contact.

Kind regards,



PPD 3rd Party Requests

From: Oram David (ST) @ tfl.gov.uk>

Sent: 04 November 2022 15:54
To:
Cc:
@ tfl.gov.uk>; Standell Matthew

@ tfl.gov.uk>
Subject: RE:J08.023 - Dulwich Village /Calton Avenue - Traffic signals

Hello,

The junction is on the borough network so there is no requirement for modelling. We are
happy to audit modelling if the borough wants to assess the impact, but there is no
requirement.

Regards,

David Oram

Principal Network Manager

Network Performance Delivery, South
©TRANSPORT FOR LONDON
Network Management TfL Operations

Palestra House | 3rd floor —3B3 | 197 Blackfriars Road | London SE| 8NJ
e I
e EVERY JOURNEY MATTERS

From:
Sent: 04 November 2022 15:51

To: Standell Matthew_@ tfl.gov.uk>; Oram David (ST)
@ tfl.gov.uk>

Subject: RE:J08.023 - Dulwich Village /Calton Avenue - Traffic signals
Hello David

Does this require modelling please?

Kind regards,

PPD 3rd Party Requests

From: Standell Matthew
Sent: 31 October 2022 14:02
To: Oram David (ST) @ tfl.gov.uk>

@ tfl.gov.uk>

Subject: RE:J08.023 - Dulwich Village /Calton Avenue - Traffic signals



Forwarding onto David Oram as south team look after this area of Southwark.
Thanks
Matt

From:
Sent: 31 October 2022 12:51
To: Standell Matthew

Subject: FW:108.023 - Dulwich Village /Calton Avenue - Traffic signals
Hello Matthew

Does this require modelling please?

Kind regards,

PPD 3rd Party Requests

From:

Sent: 28 October 2022 17:09

To: @ tfl.gov.uk>
Cc:

Subject: J08.023 - Dulwich Village /Calton Avenue - Traffic signals
Dear TfL,

The London Borough of Southwark (LBS) will be implementing a new junction layout at
Dulwich Village with Calton Avenue in early summer 2023. LBS commissioned Metis-NRP to
design the proposals for this junction and they were aimed to improve active modes of travel.
As part of these changes, we require a new signal design of the junction.

Attached you will find:
e TfL requestform-PPD 3rd Party Request Form_Dulwich Village
junction_J 08.023.xIsm
e f5k Purchase Order from LBS - TfL PO.pdf
e Proposed design layout (including proposed signal layout and method of control) -
7952-MNRP-HGN-DR-103-01.pdf

Exact construction date of the civil works and signals will be confirmed in due course.

Could you undertake the signal design for the proposed layout at this junction at your earliest
convenience, please?

Thank you and kind regards,



57 Webber
Street
London,SE1 ORF
020 7654 7280
www.nrpltd.com
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From: Kerry Macrae @ tfl.gov.uk>
Sent: 18 May 2023 10:41
To:

Cc: Astley Simpson

@ southwark.gov.uk>

@ tfl.gov.uk>;
@southwark.gov.uk>; |||l

David Oram @ tfl.gov.uk>
Subject: RE:J08/23 -Dulwich Village /Calton Avenue - Traffic signals

Thank you ||| |

Tracey, the engineer will work on the designs & she will let me know when we are ready to
have a meeting with David.

| will keep you posted.
| the meantime, if there is anything else | can do for you, please let me know.
Kind Regards,

Kerry MacRae
APM — ITS Team
Project & Programme Delivery (PPD) — Capital

v I

Transport for London | Palestra, 197 Blackfriars Road, Southwark, London SE1 8NJ

From: @ southwark.gov.uk>
Sent: 17 May 2023 14:21
To: Kerry Macrae

Cc: Astley Simpson

@southwark.gov.uk>;-
David Oram @ tfl.gov.uk>
Subject: RE:J08/23 -Dulwich Village /Calton Avenue - Traffic signals

Hi Kerry,



We will like installation -Jan 2024.
Let me know when we can have a meeting with David Oram on the cycle signal time

Regards

| Principal Project Manager —(Transport)
Highways| Environment, Neighbourhoods and Growth

Southwark Council | 160 Tooley Street | London SE1P 5LX
Tel:

From: Kerry Macrae @ tfl.gov.uk>
Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2023 4:05PM

To:
Cc: Astley Simpson

@ southwark.gov.uk>

@ southwark.gov.uk>; -

/ Calton Avenue - Traffic signals

Good afternoon C-

Thank you for all the updated documents, the engineer is now working on your design, which
could take up to 6 weeks.

Please could you confirm when you would ideally like this scheme to be installed by please?
Thanks!
Kind Regards,

Kerry MacRae

APM — ITS Team

Project & Programme Delivery (PPD) — Capital

Mobile:

Transport for London | Palestra, 197 Blackfriars Road, Southwark, London SE1 8NJ

From: Kerry Macrae
Sent: 12 May 2023 11:32

To:
@ southwark.gov.uk>

Cc: Astley Simpson @TfL.gov.uk>;

@southwark.gov.uk>
Subject: RE:108/23 -Dulwich Village /Calton Avenue - Traffic signals

Got it!

Thank you |||l



Kind Regards,

Kerry MacRae
APM - ITS Team
Project & Programme Delivery (PPD) — Capital

Mobile:
, London SE1 8NJ

TRANSPORT
FOR LONDON

EVERY JOURNEY MATTERS

From:
Sent: 12 May 2023 11:27

ro: oy viacrae I ¢ <o .
@ southwark.gov.uk
Cc: Astley Simpson @ tfl.gov.uk>;

@ southwark.gov.uk>
Subject: RE:J08/23 -Dulwich Village /Calton Avenue - Traffic signals

HiKerry,
Please let me know if you received this email and attachment.

Kind regards,

57 Webber Street »
A . = PlanetMark
Lon dOn, S E 1 UR F Certified Business
020 7654 7280 “ CIHT Diversity
‘ ‘ www.nrpltd.com m 1% ¢ gm';:"’"

ﬁ Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Kerry Macrae @ tfl.gov.uk>
Sent: Friday, May 12, 2023 11:22 AM

To:

@ southwark.gov.uk>
Cc: Astley Simpson @ tfl.gov.uk>;

@ southwark.gov.uk>
Subject: RE:J08/23 -Dulwich Village /Calton Avenue - Traffic signals




[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

i

| am sorry, but| still can’t open it.

Please could you forward me the documents?
Thank youl!

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
Sent: 12 May 2023 09:45
To: Kerry Vacrac [N t.cov...;

@ southwark.gov.uk>
Cc: Astley Simpson @ tfl.gov.uk>;

@ southwark.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: J08/23 -Dulwich Village /Calton Avenue - Traffic signals

HiKerry,

Please try the sharepoint link below:
[Js hared - TfL

Kind regards,

57 Webber S treet

London, SE1 ORF

020 7654 7280
NORMAN ROURKE PRYME

17
<% planetMark

Certified Business

m ‘ CIHT Diversity
& Inclusion
>

Charter

www.nrpltd.com
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From: Kerry Macrae @ tfl.gov.uk>
Sent: Friday, May 12, 2023 9:39 AM

To:

@ southwark.gov.uk>
Cc: Astley Simpson @tfl.gov.uk>;
@ southwark.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: J08/23 -Dulwich Village /Calton Avenue - Traffic signals

Y ou don't often get email from kerrymacrae@ tfl.gov.uk. Learn why this is important

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Thanks-

Unfortunately, my access to the link is blocked so | cannot access it, please could you look
into this for me?

Thank youl
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
Sent: 11 May 2023 17:41
o oy vacro I < ¢.cov. ..,

@ southwark.gov.uk
Cc: Astley Simpson @tfl.gov.uk>;

@ southwark.gov.uk>
Subject: RE:J08/23 -Dulwich Village /Calton Avenue - Traffic signals

Hi Kerry,
Please see attached the conceptdesign drawings for Dulwich Village (Turney Road open to
traffic) revision 2.0. Y ou can download the CAD files and vehicle tracking from the link

below:

https://we.tl/ekQDApaanN 2 files 20.8 MB E xpires in 1 week

Kind regards,




\1V/
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From: Kerry Macrae @ tfl.gov.uk>
Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2023 3:42 PM

@ southwa rk.gov.uk>;-

Cc: Astley Simpson

.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: J08/23 -Dulwich Village /Calton Avenue - Traffic signals

Some people who received this message don't often get email from kerrymacrae@tfl.gov.uk. Learn why
this is important

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Good afternoon,

Thank you for arranging the meeting this morning, it was very useful to learn more about
your scheme.

In order for us to get things moving, please could | request that you send over the CAD
drawings?

Once | have these, | can engage with network performance & the engineer can look at the
design?

Please let me know if you need anything from me.
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
Sent: 10 May 2023 17:25
To: Kerry Macrae

Cc: Astley Simpson

southwark.gov.uk>
Subject: RE:J08/23 -Dulwich Village /Calton Avenue - Traffic signals

information on the modelling we can share with TfL in
preparation of meeting tomorrow?
Regards

_ | Principal Project Manager —(Transport)

Environment. Neighbourhoods and Growth

Southwark Council | 160 Tooley Street | London SE1P 5LX
Tel:

From: Kerry Macrae @ tfl.gov.uk>
Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2023 4:17 PM

@ southwa rk.gov.uk>;-

Cc: Astley Simpson
@ southwark.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: J08/23 -Dulwich Village /Calton Avenue - Traffic signals

G ood afternoon -

As per Clements email below, do you have any information you share in readiness for
tomorrow’s meeting please?

Thank youl
Kind Regards,

Kerry MacRae
APM - ITS Team
Project & Programme Delivery (PPD) — Capital

Mobile:
, London SE1 8NJ

TRANSPORT
FOR LONDON

EVERY JOURNEY MATTERS

From: @ southwark.gov.uk>
Sent: 04 May 2023 16:42
To: Kerry Macrae

Cc: Astley Simpson

@southwark.gov.uk>
Subject: RE:J08/23 -Dulwich Village /Calton Avenue - Traffic signals

Thanks Kerry



can you share some draft some draft information on the revised modelling /
design prior to the meeting .
Regards

| Principal Project Manager —(Transport)
Highways| Environment, Neighbourhoods and Growth

Southwark Council | 160 Tooley Street | London SE1P 51X
Tel:

From: Kerry Macrae @ tfl.gov.uk>
Sent: Thursday, May 4, 2023 4:08 PM

To:

Cc: Astley Simpson @ tfl.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: J08/23 -Dulwich Village /Calton Avenue - Traffic signals

Good afternoon -

l am an assistant project manager & | look forward to helping you deliver this scheme.

@ southwark.gov.uk>

Myself & the engineer are available to join your call on 11* May — if you have an information
that you would like to share prior to this meeting please send it over.

And if you have any queries, please don’t hesitate to contact me.
Kind Regards,

Kerry MacRae

APM - ITS Team

Project & Programme Delivery (PPD) — Capital

Mobile: || &t cov. uk

Transport for London | Palestra, 197 Blackfriars Road, Southwark, London SE1 8NJ

From: Astley Simpson_ tfl.gov.uk>

Sent: 04 May 2023 15:14
To:

Cc: Kerry Macrae @ tfl.gov.uk>
Subject: 108/23 -Dulwich Village /Calton Avenue - Traffic signals

@ southwark.gov.uk>

Hi
The engineer is available for 11" May 23.

Please note that Kerry will be delivering your scheme.

Regards

Astley Simpson

PM -ITS Team

Project & Programme Delivery (PPD) - Capital

Transport for London | Palestra, 197 Blackfriars Road, Southwark, London SE1 8NJ
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